3423

Madison Brame

From: IRRC

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 1:42 PM

To: Michelle Elliott; Madison Brame

Cc: Fiona Cormack; Leslie Johnson

Subject: FW: On Hold: Proposed Rulemaking - Water Quality Standards; Class A Stream

Redesignations (7-583)

Importance: High

Proposed regulation #3423 is withdrawn.

From: Campbell, Laura <laurcampbe@pa.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 11:52 AM

To: IRRC <irrc@irrc.state.pa.us>

Cc: Garst, High <argarst@pa.gov>; Abelson, Addie <adabelson@pa.gov>; Keys, Jaclyn (GC) <jackeys@pa.gov>; Griffin,
Laura <laurgriffi@pa.gov>

Subject: On Hold: Proposed Rulemaking - Water Quality Standards; Class A Stream Redesignations (7-583)
Importance: High

CAUTION: **EXTERNAL SENDER** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Due to time constraints relating to publication, the Water Quality Standards; Class A Stream Redesignations Proposed
Rulemaking (#7-583) will not be published in the December 14" issue of the Pennsylvania Bulletin. Please disregard the
proposed rulemaking filed on November 21%,

We will submit a new rulemaking package with your office and the Legislative Reference Bureau later this month.
Following the designation of the standing committees in the next session, the new rulemaking package will be filed with
the committees and the transmittal sheet will be filed with your office on that date.

Thank you,
Laura

Laura Campbell | Regulatory Coordinator
Department of Environmental Protection | Policy Office
Rachel Carson State Office Building

400 Market Street | Harrisburg, PA 17101

Phone: 717.772.5830 | Fax: 717.783.8926
(she/her/hers) laurcampbe@pa.gov | www.dep.pa.gov




